Amendments/Additional Information
D Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
[ ] Additional background information
[ ] Amended design
‘:l Revised access arrangements
lE/Change of description of proposed development
[ ] Change in site boundaries |

[ ] Other (as specified below)



endz Strangewax

From: Jill Bastow

Sent: 18 November 2016 11:17

To: Wendy Strangeway

Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0696/NEW NYM/2016/0696/FL
Hi Wendy,

Looks like we're good to go with the description below in red.
Thanks,
Jill

From: Claudia Sutterby [mailto

Sent: 18 November 2016 11:03

To: Jill Bastow

Subject: Re: NYM/2016/0696/NEW NYM/2016/0696/FL

Dear Mrs. Bastow, I INYNINPA ]

Thank you for your email.

The wording you suggest is an accurate description, thanlé"you-; —— . " j

Thank you for your assistance, and if we can If we can be of help and print up the site notice, we are happy
to do so. We have a laminator.

Yours sincerely,
Nigel Sutterby

> On 18 Nov 20186, at 10:05, Jill Bastow <j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:
-

> Dear Mr Sutterby

>

> | wondered if you’d had the opportunity to consider my earlier email and proposed development
description? | only ask because we need to place an advertisement on the press and the deadline is
midday today for the Whitby Gazette on 25 November 2016. | will also need to post a new site notice.
>

> | should also add that | need to reflect the retrospective nature of the timber extension to the
conservatory. Therefore | propose the following development description:

=

> Construction of 1 no. dormer to front elevation and 1 no. dormer to

> rear elevation, replacement/enlargement of 1 no. dormer to rear

> elevation and retention of single storey extension to existing

> conservatory to rear elevation including installation of flue

>

> Your sincerely

> <image001.jpg=>

> Jill Bastow

> Senior Planning Officer

> My normal working hours are : 9.45am-2.30pm Tuesday, Thursday &

> Friday; 8.45am-5.30pm Wednesday

>

> North York Moors National Park Autherity Old Vicarage Bondgate

1





